From: National Guardian’s Office

Sent: 18 December 2017 14:03

To: National Guardian’s Office

- Subject: Save the date: National Freedom to Speak Up Guardian’s Conference

Save the date: National Freedom to Speak Up Guardian's Conference

Tuesday 6th March 2018, 9am to Spm

The Emirates Stadium, Hornsey Rd, London. N7 7AJ

Our next conference will be held at the home of Arsenal Football Club on Tuesday 6th March, so please
save the date in your diary now!

It will be a great opportunity for you to hear from experts in the field and, further to the feedback from our
last conference, there will also be lots of opportunity to network and learn from others. Registration will
open at 9am, ready for a prompt start at 10am, and there will be the opportunity for regional networks to
host their own meetings between 4pm and Spm.

We'll be sending out a more detailed programme soon, as well as details about how to register online, In
the meantime do please save the date and we look forward to seeing you on 6th March.

Yours faithfully
Dr Henrietta Hughes
National Guardian



From:

Sent: 22 January 2018 69:29

To: National Guardian’s Office

Subject: Mational Freedem to Speak Up Guardians' Confersnce

Dear Dr Hughes,

The Secretary of State would ba pleased to accept your kind invitation to your canference. We look forward to
receiving more information soon.

; &%ﬁ &

‘ Department 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OFU

' of Health & N - <R

Many thanks,




From: Mationa! Guardian's Office
Sent: 23 January 2018 11:29
To:

Subject: RE: Mational Fresdom to Speak Up Guarcians' Conference

Nice to speak to you earlier. | have attached the agenda for the National Freedom fo Speak Up

Guardian's Conference on Tuesday 6th March at The Emirates Stadium Hornsey Rd, London, N7
7AJ {home of Arsenal Football Club)

We're delighted that the Secretary of State would Ike to join us and have given him a slot at the
end of the first session at 11.20. | know that's ten minutes earlier than \we discussed, so happy to
mave if that won't be possible — just didn’t want him having to speak ater too long a first session

You mentioned him being able to aitend for half an hour. so not only will this give him ten minutes

to make a speech and five minutes to field questions. but it will also allow him 15 minutes in the
break to talk more informally with guardians as they network

Does that sound like the sort of thing he was thinking? Happy to amend as appropriate.

Kind regards

National Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SW1W 987
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From:

Sent: 23 Jznuary 2018 11:32

To: Mationat Guardian's Office

Subject: RE: Mational Fre=com to Speak Uo Guardizans' Confarsnce
Hl‘f.a'

Sefs will ba coming diractly from cabinat which finishas at 11 {ir theory) althougn oftar overruns - hence why |
suggested 11:30. \What do you th'nk?

lany thanks,



From: Mational Guardian's Offica

Sent; 23 January 2018 12:29

To:

Subject: RE: Mational Freedom to Spzak U Guarcdians' Confarence

Yes you know what, let's have him speak after the break rather than before it That way he can
arrive al 11.30 during the break and have a cup of coffee and a chat with people before doing his
speech as the first item of the second session at 11 45 That way even If he arrives a little late he
won't miss his speaking slot.

I've attached an amended agenda.
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From: _

Sent: 23 Januany 2018 12:30
To: Mztional Guzrdian's Office
Subject: RE: Nationz| Freedom ic Speak Up Guardianz' Confarence

Great - thanks!

Best,



From: National Guardian's Offic=
Sent: 30 January 2018 16:34
To:

Subject: RE: MNational Freedom to Spezk Up Guardians' Confsrence

[,

We are just pulling togethsr our website for delegates to confirm their attendance at the
conference and wanted to include a couple of photos of speakers. Do you have any of the
Secretary of State speaking that you could share? High definition ones ideally?

Kind regards

y
B W L |

National Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SWIW OSZ

i o e g e et
E‘.; 7 TN AT LS T o T

Freedom to

i

HELYT 4 ?:;*::}'r- i
dian ¢
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i E r'l i ¥ 0 Fes ] e : o
.’:nE:Jﬂ&-:-:&'::ﬁmm&:ﬁ;ﬁﬂm.'. AT o S A




Sent: 30 Jznuary 2018 16:34

To: National Guardian’s Qffice
Subject: RE: National Freedom to Speak Up Guardians' Conferznce

Hiya,
The standard photo we give aut is attached although afraid he's not speaking in it.

iKin<l regards,




From: Mationa! Guardian's Office
Sent: 31 January 2018 11:58
To:

Subject: RE: Mational Freedam to Speak Uno Guardizns' Confarance
Hi D
Many thanks for the picture.

Do you have a high resolution image of the Secretary of State speaking that wa could use?

Kind regards

National Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SWWY 9587

"= CFollow us on Twitter




From:

Sent: 31.anuary 2018 12:00
To: Mztioral Guzrdian's Oice
Subject: RE: Mationz] Freedom to Speak Up Cuzrdians' Canference

Hiva,
Afraid L don't. There are afewon 2 Focgie image szarch which might work, though.
I'manks,



domtosg=akupcontsr

From: ire nce=lneoroup.co ukE&myglive £3rOLE.CcC Lk on behalf of

Mztional Guzrdian's Office «irzzq demtospeakupconisrerca @l YEGTOUR.CO.uks
Sent: 12 February 2018 12:55
Te:
Subject: Mationa! Freedom to Spaak Up Confersnce 301¢ - Registraticn cu:nmnlc- s
R IE e A TIMAT ALY SENERATEL SN L ELE_IT o DTREEL LT E =
FLE~ 33 V3T THI COb l'.—n'..,TFOH‘I SNTHE ETS TR

National Freedom to Speak Up Conference 2018
Tuesday, 6 March 2018

Deal—

Thank you for taking the time to register to attend the Nationa! Fraedom to Spaak Up Confarence
2018 at Emirates Stadium, London

R R e e

i

S

Detalls

Delegate Type
Organisations

Venue

Emirztes Stadium, Lordon
Tuesday, & Mareh 2018

Rt R e A it i R
i Jil._s *.‘ 1 __;.. : i3 @'@' 1_._{1’?%%!@

If for any rezson you are unaole to attand or ne~d to ch.,nga any of your registration dstails, pleass
click here to uodate vour detzils online.

Con't .org-‘-t you can log in &t any ime and view all tha latest event information at
hitps.iiregistration fivearoun.co uk/naocenfarencs! using your email address and personal pasgwerd

If you have any queries in the meantime, Flease contact us

Website; hitps ffreqistrabion .l earoun.co uk/race cnfarence!’
Helpline: 020 8481 3302
Email: ireedomiospeakupconferere 2@ sagreug ca uk

Ve lock forward to sesing you there
Kind ragards

National Freedom to Speak Up Conference 2018



From: _

Sent: <2 FEDruary 2012 13:14

To:

Ce:

Subject: DRAFT nots for Sofs - FTSU Confarence 6h hiarch
Attachments: 20120214 - Erisfing for S0 - amends.docy

cc

In haste, please see a DRAFT note that we are'planning to send to SofS on Tuesday 27", Really
grateful for thoughts / comments / anything you'd like to add in before we send itup. NOTE — we
haven't got the ‘useful facts and figures’ section together yet but will do befare we send it upl

I'm not in on Friday. and I'm training all day on Monday but_if you could send your comments to
me copied in) by close Monday 26 February that would be greatl

Cheersl

iationai Guardian's Office

151 Buckingham Palace Road | London [ SW1W 957




DRAFT

To: PermSec - DH
| CEEERERD

cc. Dr Henrietta Hughes ~ National Guardian

Lee McDonough — DH‘
William Vineall - DH

Date:

National Freedom to Speak Up Conference
Tuesday 6 March 2018
The Emirates Staclium, Hornsey Rd, London. N7 TAJ

Summary

1. You have kindly agreed to speak at the National Freadom to Speak Up
Conference on Tuesday 6 March 2018 at the Emirates Staclium. This note

provides further details and suggests some points that you may wish to
consider including in your address.

Action

2. We would be gratefu! for a response by 1% March so that we can finalise the
agenda for the event,

The event

3. This is the third national conference for Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.
Previous conferences have been focussed on Freedom to Speak Up
Guardians (there is now a cohort of around 565 individuals in trusts acting as

guardians or in a supporting role). However, this event has been designed for
a wider audience, ‘

4. An audience of around 350 attendees is expected, including:

° Gu’arglfans in trusts, independent providers, ALBs and other health and care
organisations

o Representatives from ALBs. professional regulators, and other leadership
bodies

o A number of trust CEOs

* Representatives from other industries including the aviation industry, finance
sector and civil service

A number of whistleblowears and individuals with experiences of speaking up



DRAFT

5. We should note that, whilst the audience are likely to be overwhelmingly
supportive of the Freedom to Speak Up initiative, a small number of attendees
are known to have had negative experiences of speaking up and are less
supportive.

6. Attendance at the event is by invitation only. We are not expecting a large
degree of press interest, though reporters from the Nursing Times and HSJ
have been invited.

7. The event is designed to refresh the vision around speaking up, inspire
delegates, and has a strong focus on encouraging delegates to share their
expertise and support others. A number of high-profile speakers will be
contributing to the day. The event will also feature a debate looking at the
diversity of guardians — a lack of diversity amongst guardians is an issue that
the National Guardian’s Office has highlighted previously.

8. An agenda for the day is included in Annex 1
Your speech

9. Your speaking slot is scheduled for 11:45 — 12:00, though you are welcome to
attend during the break (11:20 — 11:45) and speak to delegates.

10. Your speaking slot is short but you may wish to consider including the
following:

» Acknowledge the importance of creating a culture where people can speak
up as business as usual. This protects patients and improves the lives of
NHS workers.

e Speaking up is a key indicator of how well-led an organisation is — the best
leaders are genuinely interested in what workers speak up about, and use
this as an opportunity to learn and make quality improvements leading to
better, safer care.

» Note that other sectors, and other countries, are interested in the
Freedom to Speak Up model being used in the NHS.

 Thank the guardians in the room for the tireless support they are giving to
people every day, many of whom are in crisis. They are also challenging
and supporting their organisations to tackle barriers to speaking up.

» Applaud the work that guardians are doing to support local networks which
offer peer-to-peer support, and act as safe havens where experiences can
be shared and learning can take place.

» Welcome the efforts being made in the independent sector to implement
the guardian role and create a positive speaking up culture. It would be
helpful if you could encourage providers who so far have not nominated a
Freedom to Speak Up Guardian to do so without delay.

11.Some basic facts and figures about speaking up are included in Annex 2

12. Questions throughout the event are being collated via an interactive app
(Sli.do). If you wish to take questions we will arrange for the most popular
question/s to be read out to you.



DRAFT

The venue

13.We have provided, separately, a note giving directions to the venue. If you
are arriving by car please note we will need your make, model, registration
number and approximate time of arrival,



DRAFT

Annex 1

National Freedom to Speak Up Guardian Conference

Outline Agenda

Timing

Activity

09:00 ~ 10:00

Registration and networking

10:00 - 10:15

Welcome and housekeeping
Dr Henrietta Hughes, National Guardian

10:15 - 10:55

"Speaking up for cultures of high quality and compassionate
care’

Michael West, Head of Thought Leadership, King's Fund

11:00 - 11:20

“Speaking up swap shop”
An interactive session encouraging delegates to ‘swap’ offers of
support and request support from others

11:20 -~ 11:45

BREAK

11:45 - 12:00

Jeremy Hunt MP
Secretary of State for Health and Social Care

12:00 - 12:15

Sir David Behan
Chief Executive, Care Quality Commission

12:15-12:55

Martin Bromiley
Clinical Human Factors Group
“The evolution and application of human factors thinking”

12:55 - 13:00

Announcements and preparation for Debate

13:00 — 1400

LUNCH

14:00 - 14:45

Debate
“This house believes that increasing the diversity of the Freedom
to Speak Up Guardian network will help improve equality in the
NHS.”
Chair: Yvonne Coghill, Director WRES Implementation Team
Panel members:
e Jo Wren, GMC
e Samantha Allen, CEO, Sussex Partnership FT
» Christine Mbabazi, Guardian, University Hospitals
Southampton FT
Marie Gabriel Chair, East London FT
¢ Roz Spinks, IBE
e Carol Love-Mecrow, Guardian, The Dudley Group NHS
FT

14:50 - 15:15

BREAK

15:15-15:30

Simon Stevens,
Chief Executive, NHS England

15:30 - 16:00

Dr Henrietta Hughes,
National Guardian for the NHS




DRAFT

Annex 2

Speaking up — facts and figures



From:

Sent: 22 February 2012 1405
To:
Subject: MInuster at Fraedom to Spesk Lp Confzrance

Did you mention that a minister would be speaking at the FTSU Conferance in a couple of waeks? If so do you have
confirmation of who that wil be?|

Best wishes

{
' Department Quarry House, Leads, LS2 7UA

Jreainé | i SR

' Social Care



From:

Sent: 22 February 2312 1308
To:
Subject; RE: DRAFT note for SofS - FTSIU Canfarence £th Mzrch

Ol - please ignore the last emaill t can see now it's SoS attend ng the confarenga!



From: S

Sent: 22 February 2018 1503
To:
Subject: RE: DRAFT note for 5ofS - FTSU Conferercs éth Mzrch

No problem ... I'm just taking 5 minutes to catch up with the 34872389072 emails | have unread
.. Apologies if any of them are yours



From:

Sent: 26 February 20128 1211

Te: G GEEEn

Ce:

Subject; RE: DRAFT ncte for SofS - FTSU Confarerce éth hzrch

g

Thanks for the deaft natez = 1 have no comment:. Tt 6.6 ks g lavi qusst oasia respoct of the Bullats

* Interest from other sectors, and countries - who are these and whas are thay specifically interastad in® Do
you have zny examples that we can pick up on.

*  Well-led arganisations - 15 David Benan speaking to the benefits of cracting positive cultures and the
inclusion of FTSU in the wallled domain? Just necd to know whera the Boundarigs are on this

* Applauding the ongoing work of the Guardians ~ again would you have any positive examples of individuals
- that we could refer to? !

You mention that some individaals m ight have a nagative view regzrding FTSL &Ny particuiar aspact(s} thay were
urthaapy with pleasa,

Happy to discuss when you're pack in the office +# 1z wou'd hatn, unlnss -"‘e abla to assist in your
absoree



From:

Sent: 27 February 2018 12:2
To: SR
Subject: * DRAFT note for SofS - FTSU Confzrance &tk bizrch

| Thanks §and thanks to @@ifor the infol). Comments below

" -
Tnanks for the draft rale -1 have no camments, bul | did bave a faw quast ons in respact of the bullets

* Interest from other sectors, and countries - whe are these and what are thay specifically interestad in? Do
you have any examples that wea can DICK up on.

* The office hosts a Pan-Sector Nebwork, which meets 1o share learning across the sectors
where speaking up processes are being developed. The network’s membership includes
Financial Services Authority, Ministry of Defence, Surray Palice, Lioyds Banking Office of
Rail and Road. Ofcom and the English institute of Sport Internationally, we'va had interest
from the Scoitish NHS and the Southern District Health Board in Cunadin, New Zealand

= Woell-led argmisations — is Davic Beban spaeaking Lo the bBarefts of ore shirg pos tiva calture; cnd the

inclusian of FTSU in the well-led dom siqo lustneed Lo bnow whare the bzardariey Atz ontk o,

« We are going to brief David 16 make the points about well-led Henrietta is likely to toucn
on some of our research-which indicates that guardians in organisations that are most
highly rated by CQC feel that there are fewer barriers to speaking up and that managers
are most supportive to staff in speaking up.

°  Applauding the ongoirg wark of the Guardiang — agrn would you have any pesitive examples of ind viduals
—that we couid refer to?

» | don't think we would want to name individuals but we would point out the work of Chairs
and co-Chairs of our regional networks who take on that role voluntarily. Their efforts have
made a significant difference in creating a supportive network where guardians can share
their experiences, gain the support of their peers. and learn from each other We would
also want to thank the conort of guardians who have successfully applied to be regional
training leads. This is not a paid rale but they will be acting as ambassadors for the
freedom to speak up ‘'movement’ and nelp ensure that new guardians are welcomed and
receive the fraining they need as the network expands

You mention that some indivyduals might have a nagative view regard Ng F13U - 2ny pariicular aspect(s) they wara
unhappy with plaass. '

* Some individuals, who are members of our Advisory Working Group, have sufiered
significant detriment in the past for speaking up. Some of these do not agree with Sir
Robert's findings, or the development of the Freedom to Speak Up Guardian or National
Guardian roles. They believe that the roles are ‘unavidenced'. Some of these individuals
believe that legal reform is needed to prevent people who speak up from receiving
detriment and’or to ensure that they receive an appropriate remedy if they do suffer
defriment. There are likely to be around half a dozen of these individuals at the event.



From:

Sent: 27 February 2018 1350

Te: ME-SOFS

Ce: Hughss .—lenriatia:_ MeDoncugh, Laa Viresll,
William

Subject: 2 Brigiing for Mational Freedom to Spaak Up Conferance

Attachments: 20180227 - Mztional Guardian's Canferance - S07S briefing - finzldoce Emirztas

Stadium Travel Information pdf

Dear all

Please find attached briefing for SofS to speak at the National Freedom to Speak Up Conference
next Tuesday “We have requested a response by Friday 2 March if possible

I have also attached a note giving directions to the venue
Please let me know If you have any questions

Kind regards

National Guardian's Ofiice
131 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SW1WW 9SZ
enquiries@nationalquardianoffice org uk

e |
tT?T-_?";)'ﬁJFoHow us on Tiviiter




From:
Sent: 27 February 2018 15:37
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Briefing for National Freedom to Sp2zk Up Confersnce

H

Can you confirm that we used the correct email address for SofS office plsase? We have {j}

Many thanks.

Kind regards

National Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SW1IVW 957
enquiries@nationalauardianoffice org uk

T
2} . .
2= Follow us on Twitter
T T O
= a s LER e
= o b o,

eedom to Spea 0



From:

Sent: 27 February 2018 15:55
To: _
Subject: RE: Briefirg for Naticonzl Freadam to Spezk Up Conference

gl
We baleve so - we just thacking that the emal has Daen receivad,
Regars

w0

o -—
5

oy B

Patient Safety and Quality

Department 2E11 Quarry House Leeds 182 7UE
of Health & Te! Y
Social Care NS




From:

Sent: 27 February 2018 1511

To:

Subject: RE: DRAFT note for SofS - FTSIU Conference 6th kiarch
Hi

Could | just clarify a faw points with regards to tha FTSU Guardians?

*  The FTSU role is a paid role, with Guardhians recruitad by thoir trusts — samio ITSUG s in addition take on
volunlary roles to help Chair regions znd/or be t-aining leady.
- Areall FTSUG's full time?
- Do thay taka on the rolz in additicn to other roles {2 g doctors, nurses ete)?
- Isitmixed - and open for the trust ta decida what fits tham the best?
*  The Advisory Working Group -whaotends to sit on this? F1SUGs?

Best wishos



From:
Sent: 27 February 2018 1643

To:

Subjact: RE: DRAFT note fa- Sofs - FTSU Conference 6th March
-

FTSUG role

The way the FTSUG role is implemented varizs considerable.

Some trusts (a small number) do employ individuals to be full time FTSUGs. More typically, the
role is iaken on part time by an individual or group of individuals. who also have other clinical or
other duties. In some trusts, no ring-fenced time at all is given to individuals in the FTSUG

role. Our line is that FTSUGs need the time, and other resources, that they need o meet the
needs of workers in their organisation.

Perhaps the easiest way to get an overview of how the role is implemented is to look at the survey
we did last summer. This also gives an overview of the professional background of the individuals
in the posts.

http:/fvevay.cac.org. ukinational-quard lans-cifice/tontentpublications (the survey 1s the third
document down)

Since the survey the trend seems ic be that irusis are expanding their guardian arrangements to
help ensure that all workers have access ic 2 guardian or ambassador { champion and also to
help with the diversity peint.

Ultimately, CQC inspeciors will make an assessment of how viell the role is being implemented in
atrust; and what the FTSU culture is like (in terms of how it supperts the well-led domain). As
part of our case review process we (the NGO) will also look for evidence on how the role is being
implemented and assess how that relates to best praciice as set cut in the Francis Review — the
wo case reviews we have done so far are also on cur webpages

In the survey, we make 10 recommendations which reflect some of cur keay areas of concem we
have arctind how the role is being implemenled and, broadly, | think they are slill lhe areas we are
seeking assurance about and would want irusts to acdress.

Guardians who Chair regional networks cor are iraining {o be training leads have volunieered to
take on those additicnal roles.

AWG

The AWG is principally for our wicler group of stakeholders. I'm copying in-.-vho will be able
to give you a membership list and terms of referance etc for the group [t has. thcugn, only met
once (the next meeting is scheduled for 4™ May)

I'min training etc tomorrow but if its simpler to have a chat, please do Give me a call on_
and Il call you back when | can ..

Cheersl



From: fO= LCR/QU=EACHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUD
(FYDIBOHFZ3820LT) Clv = RECIFENTS TN =C PAGEDES on behad of-

Sent: ' _.-:s Feblrluary 2018 09:35
To: L

Subject:’ RE: DRAFT riote for SofS - FTSU Confarence 6th March

Many thanks for 13 i:'fo- very halpful
| spoke tc_ast WSk, 50wWa are o1 tha ball vath ArrEAging the comnacting. I'm really losking

forward toit!



From:

Sent: 28 February 2018 12:31

To: A

Subject: RE: DRAFT note for SofS - FTSU Conferarce 6th Rzrch
No probs

Any facts or figures you need for your own briefing for SofS (if you are doing one) just let me know

Alsa, you'll see that | haven't put anything in there about primary care .. . It would be an
opportunity to announce something if we can get to an agreed position by then but, if we do, I'm
sure that the National Guardian would like to know about it first!




From: m

Sont: L2 bdarzh 3025 :

S
Ce:

Subject: Linas for Tusszz, £ FS0L Qo mfzege 3
Importance: ' Figh

2%

4

| m eanscious that SofS will he ai the Conferance on Tuzsday, Tha Natonz] Guardian wil hava
faw announcemants io make. principa!ly our nay, unversal job dascription Tor gaard ans
(m2ntioned in my nots on tha proposed integrated adproach) and also arangaments far tis
year's ireedom to speax up awards. There ars also a couple of jaini pteces of wark wa have Iinad
up with HEE and NHS | that we should be abls to sz, someining about,

[think we shauld at the very laast, prepars for RAMary care and tie irdapendan: sectar Iy cnme
Up as questions 7 not for the SofsS than fartaz Mationa' Gaardize U8 your haaiis on [4es

On inasa?

9

Freedom to Speak Upin primar, carg < not v,
alongside NHS E to suppart tham in teir work” .
On independent praviders | think it vwould be nalpful for Sof3 to remind tham of tha'r aoligaticns -
that was includead in aur nota to Nim. A I'na migit ba something live:
o Independent providars of NHS Sarvices ars contraziually obliged to &PRaint & Frezdom to

2
|

i the NGO's remic. The NGO 15 v.ork no

Speak Up Guardian and PULIN place arrengemants so ihat workers can speak up. woutd

encourage all praviders to ensure that thev wark with tiie National Guardian's Office to

ensure that their guardians get ihe t-2 ning and support they nsed. and to enable them to

help th=ir arganisations put in placs mez best fraadom to SpEa<up arrangements nossible
Grateful for your thoughis today if possible pleass! VWe vl be brisfing the national guard an an
Londay moming. VWe are at & pre-conference event from about 4pm on Mondzy sa, please, if you
need anything from me pre-conterence pleass gat in touch befare than!

For quick calls, the easisst number to get me on is EEEEEa

Wil any of vou be there on Tussday?

Chaers!

National Guardizn's Ofice
131 Buckingham Palace Raoad | Londsn Sw, 1wy 437




From:o—
Sent: G2 March 2018 12:22

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Briefing for Mational Freedom to Speak Up Conference

H

Thank you for speaking on the phone just now. As discussed please see altached briefing for
SofS to speak at our National Freedom to Speak Up Conference next Tuesday

Let us know if there’s anything else we can do. 1t would also be helpful if we could have car
registration details and information about Sofs’ arrival'departure.

Many thanks

Kind regards

National Guardian's Office

151 Buekingham Palace Road | London | SWIW 987
enguiries @nationalguardianofiice org uk




National Guardian
Freedom to Speak Up

To: SofS - DHSC

From:

cc:  Dr Henrieita Hughes — National Guardian
b

Lee McDonough — DHSC
William Vineall - DHS

Date: 27 February 2018

National Freedom to Speak Up Conference
Tuesday 6 March 2018
The Emirates Stadium, Hornsey Rd, London. N7 TAJ

Summary

1. You have kindly agreed to speak at the National Freedom to Speak Up
Conference on Tuesday 6 March 2018, at the Emirates Stadium. This note

provides further details and suggests some points that you may wish to
consider including in your address.

Action

2. We would be grateful for a response by close 2 March if possible so that we
can finalise the agenda for the event.

The event

3. This is the National Guardian's first national conference. Previous events
have been focussed on Freedom to Speak Up Guardians (there is now a
cohort of around 565 individuals in trusts acting as guardians orin a

supporting role). However, this event has been designed for a wider
audience.

4. An audience of around 350 attendees is expected, including:

.® Guardians in trusts, independent providers, ALBs and other health and care
organisations

o Representatives from ALBs, professional regulatars, and other leadership
bodies

e A number of trust CEQs

. » Representatives from other industries inctuding the aviation industry, finance
sector and civil service

* A number of whistleblowers and individuals with experiences of speaking up



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
the National Guardian's Office has highlighted previously.

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

* Acknowledge the importance of creating a culture where people can speak
up as business as usual. This protects patients and improves the lives of
NHS workers.

» Speaking up is a key indicator of how well-led an organisation is — the best
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

* Thank the guardians in the room for the tireless support they are giving to
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

e Welcome the efforts being made in the independent sector to implement
the guardian role and create a positive speaking up culture. It would be
helpful if you could encourage independent providers who so far have not
nominated a Freedom to Speak Up Guardian to do so without delay.

11.Some basic facts and figures about speaking up are included in Annex 2



National Guardian
Freedom to Speak Up

12.Questions throughout the event are being collated via an interactive app

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
number and approximate time of arrival.



National Guardian
Freedom to Speak Up

Annex 1

National Freedom to Speak Up Guardian Conference

Outline Agenda

Timing Activity
09:00 — 10:00 | Registration and networking
10:00 — 10:15 | Welcome and housekeeping
Dr Henrietta Hughes, National Guardian
10:15 - 10:55 | “Speaking up for cultures of high quality and compassionate
care”
Michael West, Head of Thought Leadership, King’s Fund
11:00 — 11:20 | “Speaking up swap shop”
An interactive session encouraging delegates to ‘swap’ offers of
support and request support from others
11:20 - 11:45 | BREAK
11:45-12:00 | Jeremy Hunt MP
Secretary of State for Health and Social Care
12:00 - 12:15 | Sir David Behan
Chief Executive, Care Quality Commission
12:15 - 12:55 | Martin Bromiley
Clinical Human Factors Group
“The evolution and application of human factors thinking”
12:55 — 13:00 | Announcements and preparation for Debate
13:00 - 14:00 | LUNCH
14:00 — 14:45 | Debate
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
» Samantha Allen, CEO, Sussex Partnership FT
¢ Christine Mbabazi, Guardian, University Hospitals
Southampton FT
» Marie Gabriel Chair, East London FT
» Roz Spinks, IBE
» Carol Love-Mecrow, Guardian, The Dudley Group NHS
FT
14:50 - 15:15 | BREAK
15:15 - 15:30 | Simon Stevens,
Chief Executive, NHS England
15:30 - 16:00 | Dr Henrietta Hughes,

National Guardian for the NHS




National Guardian
Freedom to Speak Up

Annex 2

Speaking up - facts and figures

e The National Guardian's Office was established in April 2016. It has a budget
of £1mill, and is funded equally by CQC, NHS(1} and NHS(E) though is
functionally independent.

e Dr Henrietta Hughes is the National Guardian for the NHS. She is a former
Medical Director for NHS England and is a GP, and continues to practice one
day a week. Dr Hughes tock up post in October 2016.

» All providers of NHS services subject to the standard contract are required to
have a Freedom to Speak Up Guardian - this applies to trusts and foundation
trusts, and independent providers who are contracted to provide NHS
services.

e Alltrusts and foundation trusts have at least one Freedom to Speak Up
Guardian.

e There are currently around 565 Freedom to Speak Up Guardians and
individuals in a supportive role in trusts and foundation trusts.

» Provider organisations are responsible for the local recruitment and
appointment of Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

e The Freedom to Speak Up Guardian network is very diverse in terms of
professional background, clinical specialism, and grade. Demographically,
however, 91% of Freedom to Speak Up Guardians are white, and 79% are
female. In light of this, the National Guardian's Office has recommended that
trusts take action to ensure that all staff, particulariy the most vutnerable, are
able to speak up.

¢ Over the first three quarters of 2017/18, Freedom to Speak Up Guardians in
trusts have handled 4,654 cases — a third of those cases include an element
of patient safety.

* 9 out of 10 people who have spoken up to a Freedom to Speak Up Guardian
said they will speak up again.

* 10 regional and 2 cross-regional networks have been established to support
Freedom to Speak Up Guardians. These are Chaired and operated by
Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

e NHS England has produced guidance on Freedom to Speak Up in primary
care, though there are no contractual requirements for primary care providers
to appoint Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.



EMIRATES STADIUM EVENTS

Getting to Emirates Stadium is simple, London's comprehensive public transport system will take you
within a few minutes walk of the ground where clearly located pedestrian signs will help you find your way
on-street.

Tube and Rail Finsbury Park
Both Arsenal and Holloway Road =S
Stations (Piccadilly Line) are around

three minutes walk from the ground.

Finsbury Park (Victoria / Piccadilly

Lines and overground rail) and \5‘\
Highbury & Islington (Victoria Line, )
North London Line, overground rail)
stations are around 10 minutes walk
from Emirates Stadium.

overground rail and is also served
by many underground lines. To get Emirates
to the stadium from Kings Cross Stadium
connect with the Piccadilly Line to (A
Arsenal Station or the Victoria Line %
to Highbury & Islington.

Alternatively, a short overground rail

journey of one stop will take you to

Finsbury Park station, 4'0

o
. . . . »
Kings Cross is the main station for %
©
A

AUBERT PARK

Bus
Buses are fast and convenient with e r
connections passing the ground on Holloway T
all sides. Main bus stops are located Road 7 oF
on Holloway Road, Nag's Head, 5
Seven Sisters Road, Blackstock

Road and Highbury Corner. Direct, w mﬁg&v
high frequency services from much Islington

of north and central London travel

within five minutes walk of the ground.

n-a““"“
JA0YS AYNBHIIH

Walking

Local pedestrian routes will be clearly signposted from all local transport gateways directing you along
approved routes to the stadium

For further information on travel in London please visit www.tfl.gov.uk

Entrances

North - Royal Oak
East - Woolwich
South - bial Square
West - Highbury



From: P
Sent: 02 pdarch 2018 1235

Te:
Subject: FW: Brieting {or Naticnal Freedom to Speak Up Conisrance
Attachments: 20180227 - Nzticnz! Guardian's Corferarcs - Sgis brizfirg - finzldock Emirstas

Stadium Travel Infarmaticn.pdi

g

Please see below — can you check that the rght person at SofS office gets this please? | don't
know If they've seen it

Thanksl

Kind regards

ational Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SWIW 9SZ
enduines@nationalauardiancfiice ar uk

i

[

YFollow us on Twitter




National Guardian
Freedom to Speak Up

To: SofS - DHSC

From:

cc: Dr Henrietta Hughes — National Guardian
b

Lee McDonough — DHSC
William Vineall - DHSC

Date: 27 February 2018

National Freedom to Speak Up Conference
Tuesday 6 March 2018
The Emirates Stadium, Hornsey Rd, London. N7 7AJ

Summary

1.

You have kindly agreed to speak at the National Freedom to Speak Up
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

3.

This is the National Guardian's first national conference. Previous events
have been focussed on Freedom to Speak Up Guardians (there is now a
cohort of around 565 individuals in trusts acting as guardians or in a

supporting role). However, this event has been designed for a wider
audience.

. An audience of around 350 attendees is expected, including:

Guardians in trusts, independent providers, ALBs and other health and care -
organisations

Representatives from ALBs, professional regulators, and other leaclership
bodies

A number of trust CEQs
Representatives from other industries inc
sector and civil service

A number of whistleblowers and individuals with experiences of speaking up

iuding the aviation industry, finance



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

s Acknowledge the importance of creating a culture where people can speak
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

¢ Note that other sectors, and other countries, are interested in the
Freedom to Speak Up model being used in the NHS.

¢ Thank the guardians in the room for the tireless support they are giving to
people every day, many of whom are in crisis. They are also challenging
and supporting their organisations to tackle barriers to speaking up.

¢ Applaud the work that guardians are doing to support local networks which
offer peer-to-peer support, and act as safe havens where expenences can
be shared and learning can take place.

» Welcome the efforts being made in the independent sector to implement
the guardian role and create a positive speaking up culture. |t would be
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

- The venue

13.We have provided, separately, a note giving directions to the venue. If you
are arriving by car please note we wili need your make, model, registration
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

10:00 - 10:15 | Welcome and housekeeping
Dr Henrietta Hughes, National Guardian

10:15 -~ 10:55 | "Speaking up for cultures of high quality and compassionate
care”

Michael West, Head of Thought Leadership, King’s Fund

11:00 - 11:20 | “Speaking up swap shop”
An interactive session encouraging delegates to ‘swap’ offers of
support and request support from others

11:20 — 11:45 | BREAK

11:45 -~ 12:00 | Jeremy Hunt MP
Secretary of State for Health and Social Care

12:00 - 12:15 | Sir David Behan
Chief Executive, Care Quality Commission

12:15 ~ 12:55 | Martin Bromiley
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
NHS."”
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
¢ . Roz Spinks, IBE

» Carol Love-Mecrow, Guardian, The Dudley Group NHS
FT

14:50 - 15:15 | BREAK

156:15 ~ 15:30 | Simon Stevens,
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
of £1mill, and is funded equally by CQC, NHS(l) and NHS(E) though is
functionally independent.

¢ Dr Henrietta Hughes is the National Guardian for the NHS. She is a former
Medical Director for NHS England and is a GP, and continues to practice one
day a week. Dr Hughes took up post in October 20186.

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

» Alltrusts and foundation trusts have at least one Freedom to Speak Up
Guardian.

» There are currently around 565 Freedom to Speak Up Guardians and
individuals in a supportive role in trusts and foundation trusts.

» Provider organisations are responsible for the local recruitment and
appointment of Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

» The Freedom to Speak Up Guardian network is very diverse in terms of
professional background, clinical specialism, and grade. Demographically,
however, 91% of Freedom to Speak Up Guardians are white, and 79% are
female. In light of this, the National Guardian's Office has recommended that
trusts take action to ensure that all staff, particularly the most vulnerable, are
able to speak up.

» Over the first three quarters of 2017/18, Freedom to Speak Up Guardians in
trusts have handled 4,654 cases — a third of those cases include an element
of patient safety.

* 9 out of 10 people who have spoken up to a Freedom to Speak Up Guardian
said they will speak up again.

» 10 regional and 2 cross-regional networks have been established to support
Freedom to Speak Up Guardians. These are Chaired and operated by
Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

» NHS England has produced guidance on Freedom to Speak Upin prlmary
care, though there are no contractual requirements for primary care providers
to appoint Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.



EMIRATES STADIUM EVENTS

Getting to Emirates Stadium is simple, London’s comprehensive public transport system will take you

within a few minutes walk of the ground where clearly located pedestrian signs will help you find your way
on-street.

Tube and Rail Finsbury Park
Both Arsenal and Holloway Road =S e
Stations (Piccadilly Line) are around
three minutes walk from the ground.
Finsbury Park (Victoria / Piccadilly
Lines and overground rail) and
Highbury & Islington (Victoria Line,
North London Line, overground rail)
stations are around 10 minutes walk
from Emirates Stadium.

&
avod 7,

<
[#]
Kings Cross is the main station for %
overground rail and is also served <
by many underground lines. To get

to the stadium from Kings Cross

connect with the Piccadilly Line to %
Arsenal Station or the Victoria Line Yo
to Highbury & Islington.
Alternatively, a short overground rail

AUBERT PARK

k-2
journey of one stop will take you to %
Finsbury Park station. ’5’0 =
ld (1]
(O =
Bus 4 =
Buses are fast and convenient with e Y =
connections passing the ground on Hotloway 2
all sides. Main bus stops are located Road e
on Holloway Road, Nag's Head, 3
Seven Sisters Road, Blackstock m
Road and Highbury Corner. Direct, b Hl;’ﬁﬁv
high frequency services from much islington

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
South - Dial Square
West - Highbury
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From:

Sent: © 05 March 2018 12:01

To: Nztional Guzrdian's Office iireadomtospeakupconierence ®livagroup.co.uk):
Ce:

Subject: Fidi Mationzl Freedem to Speak Up Conference 2025 - Regisiration complsts
H

Please accept my apologies but I will no longer be able to attend this conference. OHSC will ba reprasented at the
conference throughpnd Willism Vinealt

Beost wishos



From: fresdomtaspsakupeon ference=livegroun.co.uka mg.livagroun.co,ul
[mailto:freeclcm'zospeaI-:uuconference:Iivechou:u.n:o.uk:ﬁ:mu.liveﬂ'oun.c-:-.u!«.'l On Behalf Of #aticnz! Guardizn's OF ce

Sent; 05 tarch 2038 12:27
ro: QD
Subject: The 2018 Mational Freedom to Sp=zk Up Confersnce - Tuesday 6 March

Thank yeu for regisierng for ire Mational Freedom to Sreak Up Conferente ai the Emirz'es Siadium on
Tuesday & March Ws are looking forward to Wwelcomirg you.

Our stzliar line-up o7 spealers inciudzs Dr Benreta Fugres the Naboral Guariat fof the hHS 35 wall as

Simon Stevens (Chief Ssecutive, NHS Engard;

Sir David Behan (Chef Executive, tre Cars Quaht; Commesiory
iMartin Bromiley (Cnar, Human Factors Group!

Michael West (Head of Thouart Leadzrehip the K ra's Fung)

Aread of your visd, p'2ase fing celow some usztyl rformzticn

Travel
Ceit N to Emiratzs Staz um iz bes® dore viz Longon's comeietans WELLbic e ggeer gnd ol oA Ry the
cedesirian signe on glrest

Wie would recommend {z+ng the tube o Arsenal or Ralowz 4 Road, buiirers ars alternzive €138.0ns nearb ;oo
- click kere for full details. Imgortantly, you shoulg allow up to 13 minutes from disembarking ine tube to arrharg
2t the stadium enfrance '

if you are coming from Arsenal jube statien, tumn rignt and {ollcw tre read round into Ora Aon Park. 'Walk tne
ienain of Drayion Park. past the ticlzt offce and ¢ ub shep, untl you get i tre ‘Arszral son seelt cud in huge
ndividual teiters — you can't mies it A the ‘Arsenai sign. turn right znd ao over the tridge to Tre siadium and te
entrance is off to your left,

IF you are coming irom Holleway Road iube statien, right on Holioway Read and cross atire cregsing znd
wal: down Hornsey Road. The sizdium should 52 in front of ¥CU. ATIRE ‘Arsanal sign, go ower the roundabout
and you will see fue ramps. Ta«e the right ramp, go ug the stzire and follow the stadum o ihe riaht whers yeu
will sze Dizl Square

The entrance for the confetence is Dial Square, Seuth Sice, cetvean M and N turnsties Tre cenfersnce is taling place in the Dial
Square Suite.

Guests are advised to expect security checks and should allow time for both this and registration, not to mention

grabbing a cup of coffee and finding your seat, It would also be hugely beneficial to dalegates to arrive in plenty of time to
network with others. :

Agenda
Regisiralicn commerces at Yam, and the conizrence wili segn at 10am, fnishing 2t 4pm. The full 2genca can be viesed
here. Piezse rote that you will nead o have an interne: enabled davice euh &s 2 laptop, emart chane o tabist In ordar o posi

questiors and comments througnout the day. 'We will also be conducting live interzcive voting at the confzrence zs par ¢t our
cebate, 50 in order to garticigate iully, do pleass cring something with vouio alow ¥ouU 10 cet anline,

e lock forward o sesng you there
¥ond regards,

hatioral Guardian's Qifice



From;

Sent: 03 March 2018 1232
Te:

Subject: RE: Nationzl Frezdom to Spezk Up Conferance 2018 - Registration completa

Thanks- Sofry you won't be there ... Hope all is well



From:

Sent: 05 Mzarch 2018 12:42
To:
Subject: RE: Mationzl Fresdom {5 Spezk Up Confersnce 2018 - ARzgistrztior complste

- zllis welll §




Fram:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

" -

03 March 2918 1334

i The 2018 MNztiora! Frezdom to Spzak Up Confarsnce - Tuazday § Mazrch

Ptn e CQCwall be wa ting to mae: Sof% tomarrow —-'iIl be gving you a ring shortly ce'd inta
15 email

A5 to the entrance - please see highlightad taxt below

Regards

Department
of Health &
Social Care

Cuality. Patient Safaty and Invest

2211 Quarry House Le=ds 137
Te! S



From:

Sent: 05 March 2018 13:35

To:

Subject: RE: The 2018 National Fresdom ta Spezk Lp Cenference - Tuesday 6 March

Thanks €«

What's the best number to get vou on -y

Kind regards

X L e e T T S T S e e
L 4 ?,.I fj'.-%'{”‘?-_-} R _\#J‘T.-_ ‘-ﬁ',é%_;}?'r_f‘-{i'-” R

% Follow us on Twitter

—_—



From:
Sent: 05 March 2018 13:4Q
To:
Subject: RE: The 2018 Mational Freedon to Speak Up Conference - Tuesday 6 March

Thans@nd P
Just covying in the drive: (Yo referenc ?‘glf‘f“l Ires tochist on the number balow!

All best,

4
n.J.-:r'Ib

Department
of Health &

Social Care Pepariment of Health 294 Sazi:l Care, 57 Flens Momtn Woorg, 39 WinenE L Westming s

London, SWEY GEU

£



From:
Sent: 05 March 2018 13:41

To: S G

Cc:
Subject: RE: The 2018 Mational Freedom to Spezk Up Conference - Tuesday 6 March

Apologices, with -l:'mail this time



To:
Subject:
Attachments;

From: —
Sent: 05 March 2018 1212

20180305 NGO FTSU corfzrarcs 6 MArch 2012 Q&
2018

Ji
0126203 NGO FTSU corfzrance & March 2018 Q& dacy

-

lust a quick ask that you chack over the Q&A, most of the stats have come fram your bricf to Sofs, which | will send
up as a just in case’,

Thanks



National Guardian’s Office Conference 6 March 2018

Freedom to Speak Up

Q What impact is the NGO having on highlighting negative behaviours?

A | believe that NHS staff have always wanted to speak up when they see that
something is wrong, both as part of their professional duty, and because if fits with
their values.

Healthcare staff need to feel confident and supported to raise concerns about patient
at all times. The National Guardian’s role will include leading, advising and
supporting the growing network of 'Freedom to Speak Up’ Guardians within NHS
trusts who are responsible for developing a culture of openness within their
hospitals.

The National Guardian's Office has been in place for over a year. It is good to see
such a strong start has been made in recruiting a new and important network of
individuals within NHS organisations.

As the National Guardian, Dr Hughes will also share and advise on good practice in
responding to staff concerns, and provide challenge and support for the system so
that it has a truly safe and open culture.

Q How extensive is the Freedom To Speak Up Guardian (FTSUG)network?
A All trusts and foundation trusts have at least one Freedom to Speak Up Guardian.

There are currently around 565 FTSUGs and individuals in a supportive role in trusts
and foundation trusts.

10 regional and 2 cross-regional networks have been established to support
FTSUGs. These are chaired and operated by Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

Q What impact are FTSUGs having?

A This nétwork does not have an easy job; as well as supporting individuals, local
Guardians are there to challenge and change culture within their organisations so
that barriers to speaking up, whatever they are, wherever they are, are identified and
addressed.

These are early steps along the journey towards making ‘speaking up’ business as
usual. No one can guarantee, or indeed believes, that the path being followed will be
an entirely smooth one, but the NGO, FTSUs are becoming part of everyday NHS
life.



Over the first three quarters of 2017-18, FTSUG in trusts have handled 4,654 casss
— a third of those cases include an element of patiant safety

9 out of 10 people 'who have spoken up to a FTSUG said they will speak up again.

@ Is this is such a goocd model, when will it be rolled out in primary-care?

A NHS England, which has responsibility for FTSU in primary care. has produced
guidance on Freadom to Speak Up in primary care. though there are no contractual
requirements for primary care providers to appoint FTSUGs.

What is important is that where FTSUGs have been appointed, they understand and
can communicate what is expecied of them, to encourage inclividuals to speak up.

All providers of NHS services subject to the standard contract are required to have a
Freecdom to Speak of Up Guardian - this applies to trusts and foundation trusts, and
independent providers who are contracted to provide NHS services.

Independent providers of NHS services are contractually obliged to appoint a

Freedom to Speak Up Guardian and put in place arrangements so that workers can
speak up.

I would encourage all providers to ensure that they work with the Mational Guardian's
Office to ensure that their guardians get the training and support they need, and to

enable them to help their organisations put in place the best freedom to speak up
arrangements possible.

Q How clo we encourage employers to take the FTSUG role seriously?

A Provider organisations are responsibiz for the local recruitmant and appoinimant
of FTSUGs. '

We know that the FTSUG network is very diverse in terms of professional
background, clinical specialism. and grade. Andl the time commitmant given to tha
FTSUG role varies across organisations.



The two case reviews published by the NGO will increase the focus on organisations
and the need to change working practices and behaviours. Doing nothing will not be
an option for these providers.

The CQC inclusion of FTSU as a source of evidence within its well-led domain
assessment means that providers will need evidence that they are taking the matter
seriously.

The NGO published its first annual report in October 2017. It reported that 4000 staff
have spoken to FTSU Guardians over the first year, raising 1000 patient safety
issues.

Without the NGO and Guardian network, many of those issues might have gone

unreported, which is not good for patients, staff or the organisations themselves.
Raising patient safety issues has created 1000 more opportunities to improve.

Bullying and harassment in the NHS

Q Where are the ‘teeth’ in the system to bring employers to account for
bullying?

A It is regrettable that ‘teeth’ might be needed to address such an issue. All
employers will have their own procedures for dealing with bullying and harassment,
and it is important they are well communicated, taken seriously, and applied.

As Freedom To Speak Up Guardians, you have a role to play supporting people who
speak up and in encouraging a positive culture within your organisations. if
Guardians come up against resistance or reluctance, then the issues can be
escalated to the National Guardian for advice.

The first two NGO case reviews of Southport and Ormskirk NHS Trust and North
Lincolnshire and Goole NHS foundation trust, have shone the light on organisations
with bullying cultures. It will be interesting to see how the leadership teams within
these trusts will respond to the recommendations, but what is clear is ‘doing nothing'
is not an option.

Similarly, the fact that the CQC now includes a reference to evidence in respect of
Freedom to Speak Up within its well-led assessment framework is another example
of how inaction by the leadership of a trust could result in a poor quality rating, and
possible intervention / support to improve from NHSI.

What is more important is that leaders understand and make real the benefits of
creating positive cultures, both for the staff that work within their organisations, and
for the quality of services that patients have a right to expect.



National improvement and leadership development framework for the NHS

Q: What action is being taken to support leadership development?

A: In December 20186, the NHSI launched the National Improvement and Leadership
Development Framework for people working in NHS-funded services. The first of its
kind in England, it aims to develop capability and capacity in people to ensure
sustainable health and care systems in the medium term.

The framework will help create five conditions common to high quality, high
performing health and care systems in every local health and care system in
England. The five conditions are:

Leadership equipped to develop high quality local health and care systems.
Compassionate, effective leaders at all levels.

Knowledge of improvement methods and ability to use them at all levels.
Enabling, supportive and aligned oversight.

Support systems for learning at local, regional and national levels.

Q How can organisations develop compassionate leadership?

A NHSI has worked with the Kings Fund and the Centre for Creative Leadership to
provide practical resources to enable providers to assess their own organisational
cultures and then to implement actions and initiatives to develop compassionate
leadership. These resources have been piloted and informed by the experiences of
three NHS trusts.

Workforce Race Equality Standard report 2016

Q What did the NHS Workforce Race Equality Standard saying about
experiences of BME and white staff in NHS trusts in England?

A In June 2016, The NHS Equality and Diversity Council published the WRES data
for the first time. The report looked at four indicators, one of which looked at the
percentage of staff experiencing harassment, bullying or abuse from staff in the last
12 months. .

75% of all acute trusts showed a higher percentage of BME staff being harassed,
bullied or abused by staff in comparison to White staff.

22% of acute trust returns (33 organisations) showed a lower percentage of BME
staff report being harassed, bullied or abused by staff.

Five organisations reported the same response rate, indicating no gap between BME
and White experience.



Whereas a much higher proportion of BME staff reported harassment, bullying or
abuse by staff in the last 12 months compared to White staff, the levels of
harassment, bullying, or abuse from patients relatives or the public were similar for
White and BME staff.

The NHS Leadership Academy has launched Building Leadership for Inclusion — a
programme which will set ambitious standards for leadership development and
accountability on equality.

We will use the WRES data published last year as the baseline against which any
future change is assessed.

We know that the FTSUG network is very diverse in terms of professional
background, clinical specialism, and grade. Demographically, however, 91% of
FTSUGSs are white, and 79% are female.

The NGO has recommended that trusts take action to ensure that all staff,
particularly the most vulnerable, are able to speak up.

The debate at the conference this afternoon will consider the diversity of the FTSUG
network and how increasing the diversity within it will improve equality in the NHS.



From:
Sent;

05 !1arch 2018 14:46
To:

Subject: RE: The 2018 National Freedom to Speax Up Conferencs - Tuesday 6 Mach
Hi
Sorry, can't seem to get through on your line at the momant

The address of tha car park is Queensland Road N7 7AJ and | just need to let the Emirates know
the registration of the vshicle.

Do you want 1o try phoning me, or shall | try later?

Kind regards g

™ £

“ZYFollow us on Twitter



From
Sent: 05 March 2018 14:50

To:

Subject: RE: The 2038 Matonal Sreccon: Lo Speak o Confzrence - Tussday 6 Mzarch

Tnanks for this. My phone has Bean plaving ug al woazh o CEestfyny man
TanCh vty

pame®

Department
of Health &
Sacial Care




From;

Sent: 05 March 2018 1232

To: S

Subject: RE: 20180305 MGG FTSU confersnce & MArch 2028 Q&
Attachments: 20180303 NGO FTSU corferancs 6 MArch 2012 QA RE amends doce

Thanks for sharing - just a couple of amends where | think the past tense was used but we
can bring things up to date

At some point (but not todayl) would love to talk about the National Improvement and Leadership
development Framework and the Centre for Creative Leadership work you mention — not sure

how FTSU is reflected in those areas — | know we haven't had conversations and it might be
helpful if we do at some point ...

Tat

o
e



National Guardian’s Office Conference 6 March 2018

Freedom to Speak Up

.................

A believe that MHS staff have abwvays wanted to speak upwhen they see that

something is wrong. both as part of their professional duty. and because itf fits with
their values

Healthcare staff need to feal confident and supportedtoraise concems about patient
atall times. Erzeclom to Sgeak Up Guardians are thars to ensura that hanoans and
tTheMational Guardianis there to ‘s Hhmsluds leading. advissing and support
them in this mgthagrosdngnetect of Eeacdom ta o ekl Guardigna v ithin
ohailafordacalaning g auliucs of poapnas s vithin thai

x T

The Mational Guardian's has been in posi Dfizs las Loz i slazs-far overa year.
and the Office has been inplace for over 18 months. [t is goadto see such a strang
start and the ranid develooment of the guardian natwork i trusts and otherhasbaay

Y R T A T I e e e I T meabieels o F imelbeichegls voatlyge FMHS
e L - I s e h S 220 R AR P & TP TP TR 1 S-SR TR TLY

arganisatians

As the Mational Guardlian. DrHughes =illalsa sharez and advisez an good practice

In 3ogaking unresseadinata staff copcens and grovides chalienge and sugacrt for
the system so that it has a truly safe and opzn culture.

A Alltrusts and foundation trusts have at least one Freedom ta Speak Up Guardian

There are currently around 565 FTSUGs and individuals in a supportive role in trusts
and foundation trusts.

10 regional and 2 cross-regional networks have besn established to supghrt
FTSUGs. These are chaired and operated by Freedom to Speak Up Guardians.

G What impact are FTSUGs having?

A This network does nothave an easy job: as welt as suoporting individuals. local
Guardians are thers to challenge and change culture within their organisations so
that barriers to speaking up.whatever they are. whereverthey ars. are identified and
addressed.

These are early steps alongthe journey towards maxing 'speaking up’ business as
usual. No ons can guarantee. orindeed believes that tha path being followed will be



an entirely smaoth one butthe MGD FTSUs are becaming part of everyday MHS
life

Owerthe firstthree quarters of 2017-18 FTSUG in trusts have handled 4,654 cases
- athird of those cases include an element of patiznt safety.

% outof 10 people wha have spaken us to a FTSUG said they wall soeak un again
p ¥ ; 0 agl

Q is thisis such a goad model, when will it be rolled out in primary care?

A MRS England. which has responsikility for FTSU in anmary carg has praduced
guiclance on Freedomto SpeakUg in primary carz though there are no contractual
requiremsants far orimary care providers toappaint FTSUGs

What is important is that where FTSUGs have been agpointed thay understand and
can communicate what is expected afther ta enzourags individuals to sneak ug

Q Is the message about FTSUGs in arganisations getiing thraugh?
A Alltrusts and foundation trusts have atlzast one Freedom to Sgeak Ug Guardian

All praviders of MHS services subject tathe standard contract are recuirad to hava a
Freedomto Speak of Ug Guardian —this apglies tatrusts and founclation trusis and
independent providers who are contractedto pravids FHS sarvices.

Inclependent providers of MHS services ars cantractually obligzd to apoaint a
Freedomta Speak Ug Guardian and putin plaze arangerents sothat warkers can
Spear up.

Pwould encourage all praoviders ta ensure that they wark with the Mational Guardian's
Office ta ensure that their guardians gat the training and sugport they nzed andto
enable them ta help their arganisations put in place tha best freedom to soeak up
arrangements passible.

( How do we encourage emplayers to take the FTSUG role seriously?

A Frovider arganisations are responsible for the lacal recruitment and appaintment

af FTSUGs



We know that the FTSUG netwark is very diverse in terms of profassional
background. clinical specialism. and grade. And the time commitment given to the
FTSUG role varies across arganisations.

Tha two case revisws published by the NGO will increase the focus an organisations
and the need to change working practices and behavicurs. Doingnothingwill.not he
an option forthase providers.

The CQC inclusion of FTSU as a scurce of evidence within its wellted damain
assessment means that providers will need evidence that they are taxing the matter
seriously.

Tha NGO cobdishad ite firatannual ra o n Octakar 3047 rocadad that A000 ztaff
havsspokento FTSU Guardians avartha ficat yaar raing 000 eaqtiant safab:
Qverthe first three quarters of 2017-18. quardians in trusts haws handlzcl 4.654
cases —athird of those cases includs an slamant of natiznt safety

Without the NGO and Guardian network, many of thase issues might have gone
unreported, which is not goad for patients, staff or ths arganisationsthemselvas.
Raising patient safety issues has creatad 1000 mors oazorunities ta I~ orove

Bullying and harassmentin the NHS

Q Where arg the ‘teeth’ in the system to bring employers to account for
bullying?

A It isregrettable that 'teeth’ might be needed to address such anissue. All
employers will have thair own procedures for dealingwith bullying and harassment
and itis important they are well communicated taken seriously. and agoliad.

As Freedom To Speak Up Guardians you have arole to play supgorting pzople who
speak up and in encouraging a positive culture within yourarganisations.If
Guardians come ug against resistance orreluctance, then the issues can be
escalated to the Mational Guardian for aclvice.

The first two NGO case reviews of Sauth port and Ormstirk MHS Trust and North
Lincalnshire and Gaoole MHS foundation trust. have shane the light on organisatians
with bullying cultures. It will be interesting to see how the leadership teams within
these trusts will respond tothe recommendations. but what is clearis ‘doing nothing'
Is not an option.

Similarly. the fact that the CQEC now includes a reference to evidence in resgect of
Freedomto Speak Up within its well-led assessment framework is anothar examgla



of how inaction by the leadership of a trust could resultin a poor qualty rating anc
possible intervention / support toimprave fram NHS!

Vhat is more important is that leaders understand and make real the benefits of
creating positive cultures. both for the staffthat work within their organisations. and
forthe quality of services that patients have a rnght to expect.

National imgrovement and leadership development framework for the NHS

Q1: What action is being taken to support leadership development?

A:In Dacember 2016, the NHSI launched the Mational Impravement and Leadership
Development Framework for peoplz warkingin MHS-funded services. The first of its
kind in England, it aims to develop capability and capacity in peogle to ensure
sustainable health and care systems in the medium term.

The framework will help create five conditions common ta high quality. high
perfarming health and care systemsin every local haalth and care system in
England. The five conditions are-

Leadership equippedto develap high quality local health and care systems
Compassionate. effective leaders at all levels

Knowledge of imarovement methads and ability touse them at all levels
Enabling. supportive and aligned averaight. .

Support systems for learing at local, regional and national lzvels.

Q How can organisations develop compassionate leadership?

A MHSI has warked with the Kings Fund and the Centre for Creative Leadership to
provide practical resources to enable providers to assess their own organisational
cultures and then to implement actions and initiatives to develop compassionate

leacership. These resources have been piloted and informed by the experiences of
three MHS trusts.

Warkforce Race Equality Standard report 2016

. QWhat did the NHS Workforce Race Equality Standard saying about
experiences of BME and white staff in NHS trusts in England?

Aln June 2016. The MHS Equality and Diversity Council published the VWRES data
farthe first time. The report looked at fourindicatars, ane ofwhich looked at the
percentage of staffexperiencing harassment. bullying or abuse from staffin the last
12 months.

73% of all acute trusts showed a higher percentage of BLIE staff baing harassed
bullied or abused by staffin comparison to Vhite staff



22% of acute trust retums (33 organisations) showed a lower percentage of BME
staffreport being harassed. bullizd or abusad by staff

Five organisations reportad the same respanse rate . indicating no gap between BME
~and White experience.

Whereas a much higher proportion of BIE staffreportad harassment bullying or
abuse by staffin the last 12 months compared to White staff the levels of
harassmeant. bullying. or abuse from patients relatives or the nublic were similar for
White and BME staff.

The NHS Leadership Academy has launched Building Leadership far Inclusion - a
programme which will set ambitious standards for leadership development and
accountability on equality.

We will use the WRES dlata published last yearas the baseline against which any
future change is assessed.

We know that the FTSUG network is very diverse in tarms of professional
background, clinical specialism. and grads. Demographically. howsver. 1% of
FTSUGs are white. and 79% are female.

The MGO has recammendead that trusts taxe action to ensura that all staff
particularly the most vulnerable, are able to speaxun

The debate at the canference this afternaon will consider the diversity of the FTSUG
netwaork and how increasing the civersity within it will improve equality in the NHS



From:

Sent: 05 March 2013 1500

To: F

Subject: E: The 2018 National Freecom to Speak Up Canfzrance - Tuesday 6 March
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Yes i'm on—

Kind regards

National Guardian's Office
151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SW1W 0527




From:

Sent: 05 March 2018 15:37

To:

Subject: RE: The 2018 Mational Freedom to Speak Up Can‘erencs - Tuesday 6 Mach

i -
My name is @ilband U'm Y o« thc National Guardian's Office.

Will SofS tweet about his speaking engagement at our National Freedom to Speak Up
Conference?

Our Twitter is @NatGuardianF TSU and the hashtag for the event is #FTSU

Il also be tweeting from the event tomorrow so if we could get some retweels from SoiS or DHSC
that'li be great.

Let me know what you think

Many thanks

&regards

!a'uonal Guardian's Office

151 Buckingham Palace Road | London | SW1W 957
enauiries@nationalavarchanofiice.ora uk

=7 JFollow us on Twitter
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From:

Sent: 05 Mazrch 2018 20:11

To:

Ce: E€njamin, Jennifzr: Vimeall, wWilliam

Subject: RE: The 2018 National Freacdom to fpzak Up Conference - Tussdzy & March
Attachments: ' FTSU slides 05.03.18.pptx

Importance: High

Hi,

Apologies for Lhe late change but $of35 has requested the following shdes lor tomorraw — grateful if yau cculd
arrange this.

Thanks



Rt Hon Jeremy Hunt MP
T Secretary of State for Health and
Social Care
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Number of Airline Fatalities per Year vs. Number of Passengers per Year
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From:
Sent: 05 March
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: The 2018 Mational Frezdom to Speak Up Cenfergnce - Tuesday & March

Dear il

Many thanks for your message. | will spaak to the Privita Ofics with regard to this, wha will be in touch with tha
Secretary af State on the day

1517:14

All best,

Dgpariment
o e R Y et )

Sociat Care Department of H2alth zad Saqisd Cars, 37 Flzm- Yo~k W re 37 Wietae 51 Wastnrstr,

londan, SWEH GEL



Sent: 08 March 2018 13:11

To:
Subject: S0rS bweet by Matianal Guardian's OFfics on Twitter

National Guardian's Office
(e NatGuardianFTST)

06032018 1208

S Jeremv Hune, Secret ary of State for Health and Sacial Care ar
(DHSCaonvuk praises the important wark of Freedom to Speak Up Guardians
and the “cultural change that is happening an the ground in every =ENHS tust™
ZETSU picowitrer cam QISSFO-Y el

f

—

4 -
LI XY

Thants fortalkdng on the phore just naw - s goad 1o hear Som o

Dwas wondering if Jeremy would like ra twezet akous our National Freedom to
§ d :

g
peak Up Conference ar if we could gt aretweet from Jeremy and DHS(C
Many thanks - vour help with this will he greatly appreciated!

Kind regards,



From:
Sent: Wadnssday, 7 March 2018 18-¢Ca
To:
Cc: ExThemin, Jen nrer; Vinea ., W.am

Subject: AE: The 2018 Hationz| Fresdom to Speallp Confergncs - Tuescay 6 March

Hi all

Many thanks for all your halp with Sofy’ speaxing s'ot at vasterday's conferance — it is much
appreciated -

As a follow up to the conference, we would ke to publish the entire confarence siide dack an our
webpages, send them out to attendees and include them in our bulletin. The bulletin goes to out to
Freedom to Speak Up Guardians, Champions and Ambassadors at NHS trusts independsnt
pravidsrs and arms’-length bodies.

Do wa have permission to share Sofs slides as part of our confarence slicle tleck?

Kind regards

National Guardiav's Ofice
121 Buckingham Palace Road  London | S¥/ W Q87
enguinesérnationalauard anofice g Lk
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Yes that's fine

Thanks

07 Miarch 2012 1626

Aneall, William

1artmant of Health and Social Care



